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RESOLUTION NO. 24-228:

Approve the Recommendation of the Union County Engineer to Accept All Asphalt Material
Quotes Received April 17, 2024 — Engineer

The Board of County Commissioners approved the recommendation of the Union County Engineer to
accept all asphalt material quotes received April 17, 2024
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MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jeff Stauch

DATE: April 24, 2024

SUBJECT: Asphalt Material Quotes received April 17, 2024

The referenced quotations are summarized on the attached tabulation. We recommend that all
quotations be accepted.

We expect to purchase materials from the suppliers as follows (subject to availability, performance
and compliance with our specifications):

RS-2P (SBR-latex)  Asphalt Materials, Inc. $2.50
CRS-2P (SBR-latex) Asphalt Materials, Inc. $2.40
CSS-1H Asphalt Matenials, Inc. $1.63
Fast Dry Fog Seal  Asphalt Materials, Inc. $1.63
Items 301-441 Shelly Materials Inc

We will purchase any other materials from other suppliers as necessary {subject to availability.
performance and compliance with our specifications).
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2024 Union County Asphalt Materials Quotations Tabulation
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A motion was made by David A. Lawrence and seconded by Steve Robinson to approve this resolution

and was carried by the following vote:
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Steve Robinson, Yea
David A. Lawrence, Yea



